
ZBA Minutes         
10/13/2010 

 

 
Telephone  (603) 673-8855 
          Fax   (603) 673-8136  
 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
MINUTES 

Wednesday October 13, 2010 
Present: 

   Peter Cook, Chair 
   George Foley, Vice-Chair 
   Marcia Farwell, Clerk  

                Webb Scales, Member 
    Kim Bent, Member  
 
Absent: Joyce O’Connor, Alternate & Charlotte Pogue, and Alternate. 
 
 
Minutes 
Marcia moved to approve the Zoning Board minutes from May 12, 2010 and September 8, 2010 as 
written. Kim Seconded. Vote yes 3-0.  
 
Case # 358,  
In attendance for this hearing: Randy Haight (Meridian Land Services) Al Patenaude (Applicant), Ray Lyons 
(Applicant Attorney), Roger Gofcomee (Realtor for Patenaude Construction ), Valérie Maurer, Brookline Town 
Planner, Wes Whittier (Brookline Ambulance/Emergency Management Director) 
Peter read the hearing notice: 
A request from Applicant Al Patenaude, trustee of the Laurelcrest Baldwin Drive Realty Trust for a Variance 
concerning section 1806 of the Zoning Ordinance and Section 7.5.01 & 7.5.04 of the Subdivision Regulations to 
allow ten lots to take access from one common driveway and no permanent granite marker. This is for lot J-41, 
J-41-10, and J-41-11 on the corner of Route 13 and Laurelcrest Drive in the Residential Agricultural district. 
Peter asked Kristen if the fees have been paid and the abutter’s notified. Kristen said yes. Randy handed out 
Plans for the Board to review. Randy said this will be for a Workforce Housing subdivision. The intent of 
having a though common driveway is because it makes the site safer. Randy said they have had three meeting 
with the Planning Board. Meeting on September 2, 2010, a site walk on September 13, 2010, and the last 
meeting was September 16, 2010. At the last meeting the Emergency management/Ambulance Director, Fire 
Department, Road Agent and Town Engineer were all in attendance. As the ordinance stands now it only allows 
4 driveways off a common driveway. The Workforce Housing Ordinance section 628.2 calls out the road shall 
be maintained by a developer. This has to be a private road. This is what’s driving this application. This plan 
meets the Ordinance but all Departments and the Planning Board agree that these two common driveways 
should be connected. The Planning Board, Emergency Management, and Fire Department all wrote letters that 
support this becoming a through common driveway. It was also suggested by the Planning Board that they ask 
for a variance from Section 1806 of the Zoning Ordinance and Section 7.5.01 and 7.5.04 of the Subdivision 
Regulations which requires a permanent granite post at the beginning of a common driveway that shows house 

TOWN OF 
BROOKLINE, NEW HAMPSHIRE              

 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

 
P.O. BOX 360 – 1 Main Street 

BROOKLINE, NH  03033-0360 
 

                                 http://www.brookline.nh.us 



 

ZBA Minutes 
                                                                                                                                 10/13/2010 

2 
numbers. Because this will not be a dead end driveway the Planning Board, Emergency Management, and the 
Fire Department said street signs at either end of the road would make more sense.  
Peter said can the Zoning Board grant a variance from the Subdivision regulations. Randy said it is called out 
in Brookline Zoning Ordinances. Webb asked what the interface between Baldwin Drive and this common 
driveway will be, will it hook onto the hammerhead. Randy said yes it works better for plowing specifically. 
George said they will be able to get fire trucks and emergency vehicles down this through common driveway 
without any problems. Randy said yes per state guidelines there has to be 20 ft of plowable space.  The plan 
was for three common driveways that is what is allowed in the Workforce Housing Ordinances. It calls for 
private ways in section 626. Marcia asked how big the lots are. Randy said they are 1 to 1.5 acre lots. The 
Workforce Housing Ordinance also requires this subdivision to be split 50/50 half market homes (homes with 
no restrictions just have to meet setbacks) and half Workforce Housing (can’t be any bigger than 1,500 sf max 
with a maximum of a 600sf garage). George asked if the town plows to the end of Baldwin only. Randy said 
yes, the rest will be privately maintained. George said there will be nothing that stops neighbors from using this 
as a through road. Randy said the street signs will be marked private road. How is the site distance onto Averill 
Road from the new through common driveway. Randy said line of sight requirements need to be met whether it 
is a road or a common driveway that requirement had to be met. Peter asked how many market and workforce 
housing will be in this subdivision. Randy said 7 lots will be workforce housing and 7 will be market homes. 
The Workforce housing lots are restricted by size the homes can only be up to 1,500 sf and the garage can be 
any bigger than 600sf. There are also income limits when purchasing a workforce housing home. Randy said 
this is innovative zoning. The minimum lot size is as little as 1 acre and only 80 feet of frontage is required. The 
market lots have no building restrictions and the lot resize can be as little as 1 acre with 80 feet of frontage. 
There is also no financial restriction on the market homes. Also with workforce housing you could build all the 
homes and doesn’t apply to the growth ordinance. Peter said these market lots are not conventional. Randy 
said no this is Workforce Housing. This is innovative zoning. 
Peter said if they take the granite marker away what will replace it. Wes said there will be street signs at either 
end of the throughway and the houses will be numbered starting at Averill Road. This is what was suggested at 
the last Planning Board meeting. George asked Wes if he was comfortable with that. Wes said yes they keep a 
road book with street numbers and names which is what dispatch in Hollis uses and E911 also. Webb asked 
what the Towns authority to number houses on private roads. Wes said there is a street number ordinance that 
Emergency Management has to go by. Marcia asked if they will have mail boxes at the end of the driveways. 
Randy said that is for the Post Office to decide.  
 
Peter read the Variance Application. (See attached) 
 
Question 1 of application: 
The Board had no issues with question 1. 
 
Question 2 of application: 
The Board had no issues with question 2. Webb did state he had no issues but he was no comfortable giving up 
the granite marker. Randy said it was suggested at the last Planning Board meeting to add this to the variance 
application.  
Valérie said it would be confusing to have the granite marker only at one entrance and no other.  
 
 
Question 3 of application: 
The Board had no issues with question 3. 
 
Question 4 of application: 
The Board had no issues with question 4. 



 

ZBA Minutes 
                                                                                                                                 10/13/2010 

3 
Webb said making 2 common driveways into a through road will improve the lot. Randy said the through 
private way provides better access for emergency vehicles.  
 
Question 5 of application: 
The Board had no issues with question 5 both A i and A ii and B. 
 
 
Webb said he has counted 11 lots access off this through private way. Randy said yes one lot could take access 
from the through common driveway or from Laurelcrest. The application should be amended. Peter said they 
can make the motion for 11 lots access off this through private way.  
Marcia moved to grant the variance from Section 1806 of the Brookline Zoning Ordinance and Section 
7.5.01 and 7.5.04 of the Brookline Subdivision Regulations to allow Al Patenaude, trustee of the 
Laurelcrest Baldwin Drive Realty Trust to permit 11 lots access from one common driveway, no 
permanent granite marker required. George Seconded. Vote yes 5-0. 
 
 
Previous case 
Webb said he received a call from Judith Horsley from the case they had last meeting case number 357 and she 
was not happy with the wording on the decision notice they received. The Board had made a motion to deny the 
application but they could conduct business as usual at that location. Mrs. Horsley stated town officials were 
stopping by the shop to make sure no one is residing at that location. She also thinks the wording is not what 
was agreed upon. The Board reviewed the case file and thought the wording was what they agreed upon during 
the meeting. Kristen said the decision notice is distributed to the Board of Selectmen, The Building Inspector/ 
Code Enforcement Officer, Planning Board, and the Conservation Commission.  
 
Peter moved to adjourn at 8:50 pm. George Seconded.  Vote yes 5-0. 
 
Minutes submitted by Kristen Austin. 
 
 
Peter Cook, Chair _________________________________________________  
 
 
George Foley, Vice Chair ___________________________________________  
 
 
Marcia Farwell, Clerk _____________________________________________  
 
 
Webb Scales, Member______________________________________________ 
 
 
Kim Bent, Member______________________________________________ 



 

ZBA Minutes 
                                                                                                                                 10/13/2010 

4 

 



 

ZBA Minutes 
                                                                                                                                 10/13/2010 

5 

 



 

ZBA Minutes 
                                                                                                                                 10/13/2010 

6 

 


